
BROOKHAVEN NATIONAL LABORATORY 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: /\ugust 22, 1979 

TO: Robert A. Conard, U.D. 

FROM: 1-!u;;h S. Pratt, ~.1.D. 

SUBJECT: Twenty-fLve Year Report - ~arshoLL Islands Study 

ln accordance wLth our dLscussLon thLs GornLng I wLLL plan to 
pubLLsh a Twenty-sLx Year Report coverLng the perLod January 1, 1979 
to January 1, 1980. The Twenty-fLve Report ~LLL need to be wrLtten 
prLmarLly by you. I was the PrLncLpoL lnvastLgotor for only two 
months of that twenty-fLve years. DurLng the eleven months that 
we overlapped I was Ln the i·.1arshaLL I sLonds for four months and 
absent from the Lab due to surgery, other surveys and trLps, etc. 
for another 2~ months, LeovLng 4% Lnt~rmLttent months of LnteractLon 
durLng thLs perLod. I attempted to ossLmLlote aLL of the rapLd 
and complex changes that occured between :,~arch 1, 1974 and March 1 7 

1979, and was able to qet a hazy, somewhat Lncomplete pLcture from 
the records and our conversotLons. 

As we dLscussed thLs mornLng, many of the records ore out of 
dote; much new data needs to be entered and summorLzed, and then 
Lnterpr·et.~d. I ~JLLL to~<e charge of uodotLng tne records, but I 
feel Lt would be LmpossLbLe for me to do the text of the Twenty­
fLve Year Report wLth the LnformotLon I no~ have ovaLLobLe. 

cc: Dr. Do no Ld Borg 
Dr. V Le tor Bond 
Dr. Robert Aronson 
Dr. \·;o Ltc r \!8'.JZGn ........... 
Dr. ~; r u c e '·:!a c h i1 o L z 
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